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The Clear0Creek .Church-School was built of handhewn limestone ,blocks 
between 1898 and 1903. The stone was brought in from Hayfield wash
on the Middle Verde and shaped by a local mason.

The building is 40' x 25' and the block size varies from 10" to 
12" x 13" to 18n . The high gabled roof is of cedar shingles. The 
floor is of 3" tongue and groove boards. The inside walls are 
plastered.

There are six windows on the east side and none on the west. The 
north entrance is flanked by windows and sheltered by a partially 
enclosed wooden porch with gabled shingled roof. The south side has 
a door and a small window above. North and south ends each have an 
attic window. The brick chimney is in the northeast corner.

The walls of the building are of coursed stone. The windows have 
radiating voussoirs and lugsills.

The roof needs some repairs, and the walls need to be stabilized 
at the corners.

The Camp Verde Historical Society will soon begin restoration of
the building. The floor is sound and will be sanded. No difficulties
are anticipated in the restoration of the ceiling and windows.

The wooden porch was attached to the building by the WPA and will 
be removed during the restoration.
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Clear Creek Church-School was built between 1898 and 1903 and 
continued to serve the community in some capacity until the mid 1940s.

The lower Clear Creek area is an alluvial plain long occupied by 
prehistoric people and historic Indians before being settled by 
Anglos in the 19th Century. The first settlers found the Yavapai 
Indians raising maize, beans, tobacco, and cotton without irrigation.

The first permanent Anglo settlers established themselves at the 
mouth of Clear Creek in the winter of 1865. The spot was chosen for 
the ease with which it could be irrigated from the creek, for its 
good defensive location, and for the plenitude of stone from the 
local prehistoric ruins. By February the settlers had cleared and 
planted 200 acres and dug irrigation ditches. They planted a variety 
of grains and vegetables. In August they hauled the first load of 
barley to Prescott.

Raids from the displaced Indians led to the establishment of Camp 
Lincoln in 1865. This post was soon moved to Fort Verde, and the 
settlers prospered by supplying the garrison there and at Fort Whipple

In 1875 cattle were driven in from Texas. The range was soon over­ 
grazed almost to the point of destruction until the Forest Service 
took charge of it in 1907 in order to protect the watershed. For 
many years there was also much destruction of vegetation by smoke 
from the nearby smelters for the mines at Jerome.

Construction on the Clear Creek church began in 1898 and was completed 
in 1903. The building was used as a church until 1915 when it became 
a school until the late 1930s. During the second World War the 
building served as a cannery for the community.
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The church and sufficient land for parking have been given to the 
Camp Verde Historical Society by R. G. Burgbacher. The Society 
will restore it for use as a chapel. This is the Society's main 
Bicentennial project.

The Clear Creek Church was the first church building in the Verde Valley. 
Before that time services were held in the school. The only earlier stone 
building in the Valley was the Wm. Head House built in 1875.

The stone was quarried about a mile north of the site by the young men and boys 
of the community. The older men built the church and the women fed the workers.


